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INVOICE

Invoice No:16

Date:10/11/2024

G2B STUDIO

NO:2, 14" Street, Vinobaji Nagar, Hasthinapuram, Chennai — 600064.
Mobile: 7824953705, E-Mail: g2bstudio22 @gmail.com
GSTIN: 33ALZPG4040Q1Z) PAN NO: ALZPGA040Qy

COMPANY NAME

TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PVT LTD

CHENNAI AIRPORT ANNA iNTERNATIONAL TERMINAL TIRUSULAM
CHENNAI - 600 027

GSTIN: 33AADCB2762L12P

PO NQ: TFSCPL/ PO/ 24-25/ 000531

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE

AMOUNT IN WORDS

RUPEES Fifteen Thousand Nine Hundred and Thirty Only.
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Chennai Finance

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Dear sir,
REV
J NO NO

)/24-25/000531 RO

)/24-25/000531 RO

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis

Chennai Finance

16 December 2024 14:57
Chennai Finance

g2b studio po app

SUREEIER SUPTERE LEVEL APPROVAL REQUIRED BY

CODE NAME
RV232416987 G2B STUDIO 1 Lovejot Sekhon , Azmath Baig
RV232416987 G2B STUDIO 2 Shama Nair ,

ASSIGNED DATE

06-Sep-2024 12:34:38

06-Sep-2024 14:27:07

ACTION
TAKEN BY

Lovejot Sekhon

Shama Nair

ACTION TAKEN
DATE

06-Sep-2024 14:27:07

06-Sep-2024 18:31:34

STATUS

Approved

Approved



